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From: Diane Hood

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Angie Calhoun

Subject: To CLK Docket 20190061



Antonia Hover

From: dkbolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DK Bolen
<dkbolen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 4:28 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Request for a hearing in Docket No. 20190061

Dear Florida Public Service Commission,

| believe in the power of solar to bring clean energy’s benefits to all Floridians - and | support utilities offering programs
giving customers more access to clean energy.

I’'m aware Florida Power & Light is proposing the SolarTogether program, which at nearly 1,500 megawatts would be the
largest shared solar program in the country.

How this program is designed, how it will benefit customers, and whether all customers can access those benefits --
these are critically important questions for you to weigh.

Right now, Florida Power & Light is proposing a program where customers who opt in will pay a premium for up to seven
years before they are able to capture solar savings -- putting solar out of reach for many of our friends and neighbors.

| ask you to hold a hearing on this program before you approve it, and to ensure all Floridians are able to make clean
energy choices — especially those most in need of energy bill relief.

Sincerely,
DK Bolen
5600 59th Way N Saint Petersburg, FL 33709-1828



Antonia Hover

From: trixie815@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nadine James <trixie815
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 7:24 PM

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
that give customers more access to clean energy.

I’'m aware that Florida Power & Light is proposing the SolarTogether program, which at nearly 1,500 megawatts would
be the largest shared solar program in the country.

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

| ask you to hold a hearing on this program before you approve it, and to ensure that all Floridians are able to make
clean energy choices — especially those most in need of energy bill relief.

Sincerely,
Nadine James
1119 Suncrest Dr Apopka, FL 32703-3714



Antonia Hover

From: progressivesrock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of M.Royce
<progressivesrock@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 7:29 PM

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
M. Royce
569 Laconia Cir Lake Worth, FL 33467-2668



Antonia Hover

From: Igordin23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lawrence Gordin <Igordin23
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 7:48 PM

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
Lawrence Gordin
15401 River Cove Ct North Fort Myers, FL 33917-3125



Antonia Hover

From: jamarcusgllrd466@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hamarcus Gilarde
<jamarcusgllrd466@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:02 PM

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
Hamarcus Gilarde
3538 Knights Mill Dr Valdosta, GA 31605-6585



Antonia Hover

From: jlc2199@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Del Negro <jlc2199
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 11:16 PM

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
Jennifer Del Negro
1503 Camphor Dr Lakeland, FL 33803-2035



Antonia Hover

From: donnaleel407 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Lee Ford <donnalee1407
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2019 3:34 AM

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
Donna Lee Ford
440 4th Ave N Apt 1510 Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-2831



Antonia Hover

From: spitts7696@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shannon Pitts <spitts7696
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2019 7:25 AM

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
Shannon Pitts
239 N Peninsula Dr Daytona Beach, FL 32118-4214



Antonia Hover

From: saradeon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Aradeon
<saradeon@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2019 7:29 AM

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
Susan Aradeon
2980 Point East Dr Apt D105 Aventura, FL 33160-2642



Antonia Hover

From: johnrjjj2008@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John R Jackson <johnrjjj2008
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2019 8:09 AM

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
John R Jackson
1306 Metcalf Rd Bonifay, FL 32425-6702





